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Good afternoon,

I am Olivia Kreegel, a legal fellow at the Media Research Center (MRC).

I am writing to make a request under the Vermont Public Records Act. I have attached a letter
outlining the documents I am requesting.

If you are not the appropriate custodian in charge of this request, may you forward this request
to the correct individual or provide me with the contact information for that individual?

I appreciate your help and look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Olivia Kreegel

J.D. Candidate 2026, American University Washington College of Law
Media Research Center, Legal Fellow

okreegel@mrc.org | (571) 267-3500 Ext. 925
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Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Public Records Custodian

109 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05609

Dear Public Records Custodian,

I am Olivia Kreegel of the Media Research Center (MRC). I am writing to you to make a request under
the Vermont Public Records Law.

The MRC requests the following documents. Documents include correspondence, memoranda,
documents, reports, records, statements, audits, lists of names, applications, diskettes, letters, expense logs
and receipts, calendar or diary logs, facsimile logs, telephone records, call sheets, tape recordings,
video/movie recordings, notes, examinations, opinions, folders, files, books, manuals, pamphlets, forms,
drawings, charts, photographs, and email.

1. All documents from January 1, 2020, to January 1, 2022, pertaining to communications between
former Attorney General Thomas Donovan and the Chan Zuckerberg Initiative. The email suffix
for Chan Zuckerberg employee emails is: @chanzuckerberg.com.

2. All documents from January 1, 2020, to January 1, 2022, pertaining to communications between
former Attorney General Thomas Donovan and anyone whose email address ends in:
@who.eop.gov.

The MRC is a news media outlet and is seeking this information for publication and newsgathering, rather
than private use. Disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will likely contribute
significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government. Therefore, I ask
that you please waive all fees for this request. If you are unwilling to do so, please inform me of what you
estimate the cost to be before conducting this search.

I appreciate you helping me and I look forward to working with you. My email is okreegel@mrc.org — I
am eager to speak to you about any clarifications you need. Have a great day!

Sincerely,

Olivia Kreegel

Media Research Center
okreegel@mrc.org

(571) 267-3500, Ext. 925
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